Heather Robertson-Caraway

From: Erick Macha (HTS) <erick.macha@bhilltopsecurities.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 10:00 AM

To: Heather Robertson-Caraway

Cc: George Williford (HTS); Jonathan McClellan (HTS)
Subject: Breckenridge TWDB CW application proforma
Attachments: Breckenridge TX - TWDB Proforma - 2.23.2021.pdf

Good morning Heather,

In preparing information for the TWDB application for the sewer project, we wanted to send a few proforma variations
for planning purposes. Included are worksheets designed to calculate the revenues (column B) that would be needed to
support operating expenses, transfers (if applicable), existing debt service and proposed debt service while providing for
1.1x coverage. This is the coverage level TWDB requires on their loans that are supported by combined utility and tax
revenues. Included are the following schedules, each illustrating funding for a overall project size of $4,160,000:

Assumes net transfers out of $475,000 to remain constant
e Schedule 1: 30% grant + 0% interest rate on $1,000,000 + subsidized interest rate on remaining $1,915,000
e Schedule 2: 30% grant + subsidized interest rate on $2,915,000
e Schedule 3: 100% loan at subsidized interest rate (no grant or 0% interest rate)

Schedules 1A-3A are the same as above but do not include the $475,000 transfer out.

Based on the recent council presentation prepared by eHT, we would plan to include Schedule 1 in the application to
TWDB. This schedule assumes the 30% grant and 0% interest rate on $1,000,000. We did want to provide the other
variations to the City, in the event the grant or 0% interest is not available once TWDB finalizes their review and
determines funding levels for all their applicants.

After review, please do not hesitate to contact us with questions, thoughts or to discuss any of the assumptions.

Thanks,
Erick

Erick Macha

Director

Hilltop Securities Inc.

1201 Elm Street, Suite 3500, Dallas, TX 75270

Direct: 214.953.4033 | Mobile: 214.796.8969 | Text: 214.225.4773
erick.macha@bhilltopsecurities.com

From: Keith Kindle <Keith.Kindle@e-ht.com>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 12:00 PM

To: Heather Robinson (hrobertson@breckenridgetx.gov) <hrobertson@breckenridgetx.gov>

Cc: Sage Diller <sage.diller@e-ht.com>; Erick Macha (HTS) <erick.macha@hilltopsecurities.com>; Colden Rich
<colden.rich@e-ht.com> :

Subject: Council Update

EXTERNAL SENDER




Heather —

Please see the attached Council update for the Council meeting. As we discussed, we recommend the City proceed with
submitting the financial application (there is no cost to prepare it if the City decides not to pursue the funding). The
application is due March 31, 2021. We know the rate study will not be complete then but the City does not have to
make a decision to move forward with the loan until late July or August 2021. We have asked the City’s FA to prepare an
analysis on the affordability of the loan and grant ($1.2M+) this month so the City can see where they stand when the
rate study is complete.

Please note that the City has only been invited to apply for the CWSRF. The City’s DWSRF was not in the top 20 and was
not invited for this first round. The City will have a chance to apply for the DWSRF after March 31, 2021 if it wishes to do
so.

Let me know if you have any questions!
Best Wishes,

Keith Kindle, PE
Chief Operating Officer

Enprotec / Hibbs & Todd, Inc. (eHT)
T (682) 498-6000 | F (682) 498-6293 | M (210) 683-6542 | E keith.kindle@e-ht.com

&)
M

Enprotec / Hibbs & Todd

PE Firm Registration No. 1151 | PG Firm Registration No. 50103
RPLS Firm Registration No. 10011900

Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email communication (including any attachment(s)) is
strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this email, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, reproduction, or other use of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and permanently delete this communication (including any attachment(s)) from your system.

E-mail cannot be guaranteed to be secure or without error. Hilltop Securities Inc. and its affiliates employ e-mail
monitoring software for the review of incoming and outgoing messages. The sender of this e-mail does not accept or
assume any liability for any error or omissions arising as a result of transmission. Nothing in the content of this e-mail
should be considered a specific investment recommendation or tax or legal advice. All prices and yields are subject to
change and availability.
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